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PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY GOVERNMENT
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

Rushern L. Baker, Ill
County Executive

December 23, 2016

The Honorable Derrick Leon Davis
Chairman

Prince George’s County Council
County Administration Building
Upper Marlboro, Maryland 20772

Dear Chairman Davis:

Enclosed for the County Council’s consideration is legislation establishing the Special
Events Coordinating Commission (SECC) which would provide for the oversight and regulation
of special events in Prince George’s County, Maryland. This bill creates a new subtitle that
specifically establishes SECC, names the involved agencies and establishes certain
responsibilities of the commission.

The Council’s favorable consideration of this legislation is appreciated. If you have any
questions or concerns, please contact my office or Marc S. Bashoor, Fire Chief, Fire/Emergency
Medical Services (EMS) Department, at (301) 883-5200.

Sincerely.
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Rushern L. Baker, III
County Executive

Enclosures

14741 Governor Oden Bowie Drive, Upper Marlboro, Maryland 20772
(301) 952-4131
www.princegeorgescountymd.gov



